LUMBARD'S LUCK. »

.‘.ml *m‘
in Fort Wayne.

|

| Which the M Fully Appre-
| - ciate. ‘
The Fort Wayne Telepbonio Ex-
| vbange was established in thie city, by
our enterprising townsman, Sideey O,
| Lumbard, on the Ist of July, 1879
The tirst instrument was then put up, |
and w.day 168 iostruments are in
working order, and thé switch board
now has an sccommodation for two
hundred, presidod over by that genial |
tellow, Harry Eekeols, and three assint-
ants, who are kept constantly ‘employed
in suswering ealls.  The office s open
continuously, dnd the ninety miles of
wire now in operation, are constantly
| tngling with messages. Wires and |§
poles are being placed in position dally |y
_{snd six or @even hands are constantly
etuployed on this outside work.  The
enterprise has been of great bevefit
1o our business men. Goods may be
ordered from distagt points—busses or
| backs are omlled without running
Jwround ~doctors are Summoned iu
onson Of necessity —watchmen st fao-
Lories receive  their  instructions
sjunres away, aod fumilies converse
with each other with the ssme socin-
bility as though they were seated lo-
gother in the same parlor.
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™

Mr Lumbard has alo secured
lieenses W build exchanges and connect-
ing and privats lines in the cotnties of

Eikhart, LaGrange, BSileaben, Kool
'

Wabash,  Huotington, Wells, and

Ur0, Nobl’, mm. wuw, Allen,

Adams, snd he left for Klkhart to-day to
perfect the arrangements io that plsce
| To Mr. Lumbard she oity s indebied
for this great convenience Below we
given list of the losruments pow in

operstion
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